THOMPSON ATLANTA CINCINNATI COLUMBUS NEW YORK
HINE BRUSSELS CLEVELAND DAYTON WASHINGTON, D.C.

August 25, 2009

Filed via ECFS and IBFS

Ms. Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Joint International and Domestic Section 214 Application Filed for the Transfer of Control
of Integra Telecom Holdings, Inc., Eschelon Telecom, Inc., Electric Lightwave, LLC, and
other subsidiaries of Integra Telecom Holdings, Inc., WC Docket No. 09-136; IB Dockets:
ITC-T/C-20090722-00346; ITC-T/C-20090722-00343; ITC-T/C-20090722-00345:

Supplemental Filing

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Integra Telecom Holdings, Inc. (“Integra Holdings™), Eschelon Telecom,
Inc., Electric Lightwave, LLC, and other subsidiaries of Integra Holdings set forth in the above-
referenced application (collectively, the “Applicants”), this supplement is filed pursuant to
Section 1.65 of the Commission’s Rules to supplement the record with respect to the above-
referenced applications to reflect a change in the contact person for transferee Goldman, Sachs &
Co. ("Goldman").

Specifically, we change the contact person for Goldman set forth on page 15 of the joint
applications captioned above from Kyle Volluz to Daniel Lee. Mr. Lee's contact information is
as follows:

Daniel H. Lee

Vice President and Assistant General Counsel
Merchant Banking Division

Goldman, Sachs & Co.

One New York Plaza

New York, NY 10004

(212) 357-1978 (telephone)

(212) 482-3820 (facsimile)
daniel.h.lee@gs.com (e-mail)
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Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding the
foregoing.

Respectfully submitted,

ekl W Gedm_

Michelle W. Cohen

cc: tracey.wilson-parker@fcc.gov
jodie.may@fcc.gov
david.krech@fcc.gov
jim.bird@fcc.gov
dennis.johnson@fcc.gov
susan.oconnell@fcc.gov
sumita.mukhoty@fcc.gov




